December 27, 1960

Mr. A. M. Hansen
Married Student Housing
Commonwealth Terrace
1295 Gibb Avenue

St. Paul, Minnesota

Dear Mr. Hansen:

This is written at Mr. Rowell's request following
your enquiry as to Mr. Rowell's status as a graduate student.

Mr., Rowell is a graduate student in this department.
He has passed his preliminary examinations and his principal
obligation to the graduate school is the completion of his thesis.
He is engaged in part-time teaching in one 4-credit course and is
spending the balance of his time doing experimental work for his
thesis.

Hie graduate work has reached an advanced stage and
the distribution of his time is no different from other full time
students who have progressed to a similar point.

Sincerely yours,

Henry L. Taylor,
Professor

HLT :mn



